

BRE Global Classification Report

Classification report for roofs/roof coverings exposed to external fire in accordance with EN 13501-5: 2005 + A1:2009 on Flexitec 2020 on 9mm Masterboard calcium silicate base

Prepared for: Res-Tec Ltd

Date: 03 November 2017

Report Number: P108719-1002 Issue 1

BRE Global Ltd Watford, Herts WD25 9XX

Customer Services 0333 321 8811

From outside the UK: T + 44 (0) 1923 664000 F + 44 (0) 1923 664010 E enquiries@bre.co.uk www.bre.co.uk Prepared for:
Res-Tec Ltd
Unit 25
Castle Park Industrial Estate
Flint
Flintshire
CH6 5XA





Prepared by

Name P Potter

Position Senior Technician

Signature

Authorised by

Name J Hunter

Position Section Leader, Reaction to Fire

Date 03 November 2017

Signature

This report is made on behalf of BRE Global and may only be distributed in its entirety, without amendment, and with attribution to BRE Global Ltd to the extent permitted by the terms and conditions of the contract. Test results relate only to the specimens tested. BRE Global has no responsibility for the design, materials, workmanship or performance of the product or specimens tested. This report does not constitute an approval, certification or endorsement of the product tested and no such claims should be made on websites, marketing materials, etc. Any reference to the results contained in this report should be accompanied by a copy of the full report, or a link to a copy of the full report.

BRE Global's liability in respect of this report and reliance thereupon shall be as per the terms and conditions of contract with the client and BRE Global shall have no liability to third parties to the extent permitted in law.

Opinions and interpretations expressed herein are outside the scope of UKAS Accreditation.



Table of Contents

1	Inti	roduction	4
2	Sar	mple	Error! Bookmark not defined.
	2.1	Traceability	4
	2.2	Description of sample and test format.	Error! Bookmark not defined.
3	Rej	ports in support of classification	5
4	Tes	st results in support of classification	5
	4.1	Test conditions:	5
	4.2	Preliminary test (stage 1)	6
	4.3	Penetration test (stage 2)	6
5	Cla	ssification and field of application	7
	5.1	Reference of classification	7
	5.2	Classification	7
	5.3	Field of application	7
6	Lin	nitations	7
7	Ref	ference	8





BRE Global

EXTERNAL EXPOSURE TO FIRE CLASSIFICATION REPORT OF Flexitec 2020 on 9mm Masterboard calcium silicate base.

Classification report No.: P108719-1002

Issue number: 1

Sponsor: Res-Tec Ltd, Unit 25, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint,

Flintshire, CH6 5XA

Product name: Flexitec 2020 on 9mm Masterboard calcium silicate base

Prepared by: BRE Global Ltd., Bucknalls Lane, Garston, Watford, WD25 9XX,

England.

Notified Body Number 0832

Date of issue: 03 November 2017

This classification report consists of nine pages and may only be used or reproduced in its entirety



1 Introduction

This classification report defines the classification assigned to roof/roof covering Flexitec 2020 on 9mm Masterboard calcium silicate base in accordance with the procedures given in EN 13501-5: 2005 + A1: 2009¹.

2 Description of the roof/roof covering

2.1 Traceability

The test samples were supplied by the client. BRE Global were not involved in the sample selection process and therefore cannot comment upon the relationship between samples supplied for test and the product supplied to market.

2.2 Description of sample and test format.

Unless otherwise stated all measurements are nominal.

Test Sponsor	Res-Tec Limited, Unit 25, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA
Manufacturer of sample	Res-Tec Ltd
Sample name/reference	Flexitec 2020 on 9mm Masterboard calcium silicate base
Sample description (as provided by test sponsor/manufacturer)	A product description as provided by test sponsor has been included in this classification report as Appendix A.
Description of sample (as received)	White calcium silicate type board with a grey textured coating on one face, over all thickness 10.3 to 10.7mm as measured. Thickness of grey layer approximate 1.3 – 1.7mm. Thickness of base approximate 9.0mm.
Test face	Light grey textured coated face.
Test format	The test was carried out in the flat position

Report Number: P108719-1002



Reports in support of classification

Name of Laboratory	Name of sponsor	Test report ref. no.	Test method		
BRE Global	Res-Tec Ltd	P108719-1001	CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test 4		

3 Test results in support of classification

3.1 Test conditions:

Test pitch: Flat

Deck: As product description, Section 2
Supporting structure: As product description, Section 2



3.2 Preliminary test (stage 1)

Parameter		Cr	iteria		Test result	Compliance				
	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)		Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)	
Burn time	< 5 min	< 5 min	< 5 min	≥5 min	0 sec	Y	-	-	-	
Flame spread distance	< 0,38m	< 0,38m	< 0,38m	No limit	0 mm	Y	-	-	-	
Penetration	None	None	None	None	None	Y	-	-	-	

3.3 Penetration test (stage 2)

Parameter	Criteria			Test results				Compliance				
	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)	Specimen 1	Specimen 2	Specimen 3	Mean*	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)
Penetration time	≥ 60 min	< 60 min ≥ 30 min	<30 min	< 30 min	60 min	60 min	60 min	60 min	Y	-	-	-

^{*} If one or two of the specimens have not failed at one hour, a time of 60 min shall be used in calculating the mean time of penetration



4 Classification and field of application

4.1 Reference of classification

This classification has been carried out in accordance with EN 13501-5: 2005 + A1: 2009¹.

4.2 Classification

The roof/roof covering Flexitec 2020 on 9mm Masterboard calcium silicate base in relation to its external fire performance is classified:

B_{ROOF}(t4)

4.3 Field of application

This classification is valid for the following conditions:

Range of pitches: $0^{\circ} \le pitch \le 10^{\circ}$

Deck and supporting structure: 9mm Masterboard calcium silicate ba

The classification is valid only for the deck and supporting structure tested.

5 Limitations

This classification document does not represent type approval or certification of the product.

This classification document has been written with reference to a test carried out to CEN/TS 1187: 2012, which supersedes ENV 1187: 2002 and is expected to be recognised in any update to EN 13501-5: 2005 + A1: 2009. There is no change to the test procedure in CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test 4. Therefore, this test is also compliant with the ENV 1187: 2002, which is the method specified in this classification standard, EN 13501-1: 2005 + A1: 2009.

The specification and interpretation of fire test methods are the subject of ongoing development and refinement. Changes in associated legislation may also occur. For these reasons, it is recommended that the relevance of test and classification reports over five years old should be considered by the user. The laboratory that issued the report will be able to offer, on behalf of the legal owner, a review of the procedures adopted for a particular test or classification to ensure that they are consistent with current practices, and if required may endorse the report.

.



6 Reference

- 1 EN 13501-5: 2005 + A1: 2009 Fire classification of construction products and building elements Part 5: Classification using data from external fire exposure to roofs tests. CEN, Avenue Marnlx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2009.
- 2 CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test methods for external fire exposure to roofs. Test 4 Two stage method incorporating burning brands, wind and supplementary radiant heat. CEN, Avenue Marnlx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2012.
- 3 ENV 1187: 2002 + A1: 2005. Test methods for external fire exposure to roofs. Test 4 Two stage method incorporating burning brands, wind and supplementary radiant heat. CEN, Avenue Marnlx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2002



Appendix A Test Sponsor's Product Description

A product description table as supplied by the test sponsor:-

PRODUCT DEFINITION

Trade nam	е	Flexitec 2020				
Product ref	erence/number	N/A				
Manufactui	rer	Res-Tec Ltd				
General de	escription	Liquid Applied Flexible Polyester Roof Waterproofing System				
Thickness		1.7mm (nominal)				
Density or	mass per unit area	2.38kg/m ²				
Flame reta production	rdant treatment used in of product	Aluminium Oxide Trihydrate				
Test face (layer 1)-	Name/referenceTypeThicknessMass per unit areaColour	Flexitec 2020 (Batch No. FT0410012) Liquid Applied Flexible Polyester 0.5mm 0.71kg/m2 (with catalyst) Light Grey				
Layer 2	Name/referenceTypeThicknessMass per unit areaColour	Flexitec 2020 (Batch No. FT0410012) Liquid Applied Flexible Polyester Resin 0.85mm (without reinforcement) 1.22kg/m2 (with catalyst) Light Grey				
Layer 3 (Note: within Layer 2)	Name/referenceTypeThicknessMass per unit areaColour	Fibreglass Chopped Strand Mat Chopped Strand Glass reinforcing Mat Note 1 225g/m² Note 1				
Layer 4	Name/referenceTypeThicknessMass per unit areaColour	Flexitec Primer (Batch No. UN1303112) Note 1 0.2mm 0.22kg/m² (with catalyst) White				
Layer 5	Name/referenceTypeThicknessMass per unit areaColour	Masterboard Calcium Silicate 9mm 9kg/m²- Note 1				

Note 1: This information was not provided by the test sponsor.



BRE Global Classification Report

Classification report for roofs/roof coverings exposed to external fire in accordance with EN 13501-5: 2016 on Flexitec 2020

Prepared for: Res-Tec Ltd

Date: 24 September 2020 Report Number: Q100928-1012 Issue 1

BRE Global Ltd Watford, Herts WD25 9XX

Customer Services 0333 321 8811

From outside the UK: T + 44 (0) 1923 664000 F + 44 (0) 1923 664010 E enquiries@bre.co.uk www.bre.co.uk Prepared for:

Res-Tec Ltd Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA UK



Commercial in Confidence © BRE Global Ltd 2020 Page 1 of 13

Report Number: Q100928-1012



Prepared by

Name P Potter

Position Senior Technician

Signature

Authorised by

Name J Hunter

Position Section Leader, Reaction to Fire

Date 24 September 2020

Signature

This report is made on behalf of BRE Global and may only be distributed in its entirety, without amendment, and with attribution to BRE Global Ltd to the extent permitted by the terms and conditions of the contract. Test results relate only to the specimens tested. BRE Global has no responsibility for the design, materials, workmanship or performance of the product or specimens tested. This report does not constitute an approval, certification or endorsement of the product tested and no such claims should be made on websites, marketing materials, etc. Any reference to the results contained in this report should be accompanied by a copy of the full report, or a link to a copy of the full report.

BRE Global's liability in respect of this report and reliance thereupon shall be as per the terms and conditions of contract with the client and BRE Global shall have no liability to third parties to the extent permitted in law.

Opinions and interpretations expressed herein are outside the scope of UKAS Accreditation.



Table of Contents

1	Int	roduction	5
2	Sa	5	
	2.1	Description of the roof/roof covering	5
	2.2	Traceability	6
3	Re	ports in support of classification	6
4	Te	st results in support of classification	6
	4.1	Test conditions:	6
	4.2	Preliminary test (stage 1)	7
	4.3	Penetration test (stage 2)	7
5	Cla	assification and field of application	8
	5.1	Reference of classification	8
	5.2	Classification	8
	5.3	Field of application	8
6	Lir	nitations	8
7	Re	ference	8
Α	ppendi	x A Product description provided by the test sponsor	10
A	ppendi	x B Photographs of a test specimen	13





BRE Global

EXTERNAL EXPOSURE TO FIRE CLASSIFICATION REPORT OF Flexitec 2020

Classification report No.: Q100928-1012

Issue number:

Sponsor: Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint,

Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK

Product name: Flexitec 2020

Prepared by: BRE Global Ltd., Bucknalls Lane, Garston, Watford, WD25 9XX,

England.

Notified Body Number 0832

Date of issue: 24 September 2020

This classification report consists of 13 pages and may only be used or reproduced in its entirety.



1 Introduction

This classification report defines the classification assigned to roof/roof covering Protec on SA Carrier in accordance with the procedures given in EN 13501-5: 2016.

2 Sample

2.1 Description of the roof/roof covering

Unless otherwise stated all measurements are nominal.

Test Sponsor	Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK
Manufacturer of sample	Note 1
Sample name/reference	Flexitec 2020 on OSB
Place of manufacture	Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA
Sample description (as	Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system on OSB Deck.
provided by test sponsor/manufacturer)	A product definition as supplied by the test sponsor has been included in this report as Appendix A
Description of sample (as received by BRE Global)	Dark grey textured liquid applied coating over light grey liquid coating on 18mm OSB board, on 150mm off white insulation foam with silver foil facing, on a black flexible plastic VCL (0.23 mm) over 18mm OSB. The system is mechanically fixed with screws. Photographs of the sample are given in Appendix B.
Sample receipt date	26 June 2020
Test face	Grey face
Test format	The test was carried out in the flat position
Date of test	17 July 2020
Purchase order	RM 233477
Test operator	P Potter

Note 1: At the request of the test sponsor this commercially sensitive information which forms part of the definition of the product tested/classified has been withheld from the report and is held on a confidential client file by BRE Global.

Report Number: Q100928-1012



2.2 Traceability

The test samples were supplied by the client. BRE Global were not involved in the sample selection process and therefore cannot comment upon the relationship between samples supplied for test and the product supplied to market. The results apply to the sample as received.

3 Reports in support of classification

Name of Laboratory	Name of sponsor	Test report ref. no.	Test method		
BRE Global	Res-Tec Ltd	Q100928-1011	CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test 4		

4 Test results in support of classification

4.1 Test conditions:

Test pitch: Flat

Deck: As product description, Section 2
Supporting structure: As product description, Section 2



4.2 Preliminary test (stage 1)

Parameter	Criteria				Test result	Compliance				
	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)		Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)	
Burn time	< 5 min	< 5 min	< 5 min	≥5 min	0 sec	Y	-	-	-	
Flame spread distance	< 0,38m	< 0,38m	< 0,38m	No limit	0 mm	Y	-	-	-	
Penetration	None	None	None	None	None	Y	-	-	-	

4.3 Penetration test (stage 2)

Parameter	Criteria			Test results				Compliance				
	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)	Specimen 1	Specimen 2	Specimen 3	Mean*	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)
Penetration time	≥ 60 min	< 60 min ≥ 30 min	<30 min	< 30 min	60 min	60 min	60 min	60 min	Y	-	-	-

^{*} If one or two of the specimens have not failed at one hour, a time of 60 min shall be used in calculating the mean time of penetration



5 Classification and field of application

5.1 Reference of classification

This classification has been carried out in accordance with EN 13501-5: 2016.

5.2 Classification

The roof / roof covering Flexitec 2020, as described in Section 2 above and Appendix A, in relation to its external fire performance is classified:

B_{ROOF}(t4)

5.3 Field of application

This classification is valid for the following conditions:

Range of pitches 0° < pitch $\leq 10^{\circ}$

Substrate / deck As tested, no variation allowed

Product configuration As tested, no variation allowed

Product composition As tested, no variation allowed

Product thickness As tested, no variation allowed

Product colour As tested, no variation allowed

Supporting structure As tested, no variation allowed

Joints As tested, no variation allowed.

6 Limitations

This classification document does not represent type approval or certification of the product.

The information in section 2.1 and Appendix A of this report, other than that indicated otherwise, has been supplied by the test sponsor and has not been independently verified by BRE Global. The validity of the results is conditional on the accuracy of that data.

7 Reference

1 EN 13501-5: 2016 Fire classification of construction products and building elements – Part 5: Classification using data from external fire exposure to roofs tests. CEN, Avenue Marnlx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2016.





2 CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test methods for external fire exposure to roofs. Test 4 – Two stage method incorporating burning brands, wind and supplementary radiant heat. CEN, Avenue Marnlx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2012.



Appendix A Product description provided by the test sponsor

PRODUCT DEFINITION

Test sponsor (Company name and address): Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industria Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK								
Trade name	Flexitec 2020							
Product reference/number	Note 1							
General description	Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system on OSB Deck							
Manufacturer of the roofing product (Company name and address)	Note 2							
Place of manufacture	Furness House Castle Park Industrial Estate Flint Flintshire CH6 5XA							
Test specimens assembled by (if not by roof product manufacturer)	Note 1							
Thickness (overall depth of roof structure tested)	188mm							
Mass per unit area (overall value for the roof structure tested)	Approx 30.3 Kg							
Flame retardant treatment added or organic content limited during production (yes/no), if yes give details	Note 2							
Harmonised EN product standard, and AVCP System No. if applicable	ETAG 005 - 04(2000) System 3							
Test face - Name/reference (Layer 1) - Manufacturer - Type - Thickness - Mass per unit area - Colour - Application method - Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) - Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount)	Flexitec 2020 top coat (B/No: FT410 194) Note 1 Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system 0.5mm 0.5ltr/m2 Dark Grey Roller Note 2							



		Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial
	nt, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK	
Trade nan	ne	Flexitec 2020
Layer 2	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Flexitec 2020 base coat (B/No: FT410 194) Note 1 Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system 1.0mm 1.0ltr/m2 Dark Grey Roller
Layer 3	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Res-Tec CSM 225g/m² (Batch No: 25200444). Note 1 Chopped strand glass reinforcing mat Note 1 225g/m² Note 1 (Note: This is within layer 2) Note 1 Note 3
Layer 4	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Sterling OSB3 Note 1 Oriented strand board 18mm 11.6kg/m2 Note 1 Note 1 Note 3
Layer 5	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	PIR Insulation (mechanically fixed with EJOT TKR fixings) Note 1 Note 1 Foil faced PIR 150mm 4.5kg/m² Note 1 Note 3



	Test sponsor (Company name and address): Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK					
Trade nar	me	Flexitec 2020				
Layer 6	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	1200 Gauge Visqueen Vapour Barrier Note 1 Polyetheleyne vapour barrier 300µm 260g/m² Note 1 Note 1 Note 1 Note 3				
` •	 Name/reference "or - Manufacturer ") - Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Sterling OSB3 Note 1 Oriented strand board 18mm 11.6kg/m2 Note 1 Note 1 Note 3				

Note 1: This information was not provided by the test sponsor.

Note 2: At the request of the test sponsor this commercially sensitive information which forms part of the definition of the product tested/classified has been withheld from the report and is held on a confidential client file by BRE Global.

Note 3: The test sponsor was unable to provide the information required to adequately describe the specimens. This information should form part of the definition of the product tested/classified. The information is not available from BRE Global.

bre

Appendix B Photographs of a test specimen







BRE Global Classification Report

Classification report for roofs/roof coverings exposed to external fire (flat) in accordance with EN 13501-5: 2016 on Flexitec 2020 Balcony System to bituminous faced PIR insulation (Warm Roof), 18 mm OSB deck

Prepared for: Res-Tec Ltd

Date: Issue 2: 20 August 2021

Report Number: P119608-1002 Test date: 15 February 2021

BRE Global Ltd Watford, Herts WD25 9XX

Customer Services 0333 321 8811

From outside the UK: T + 44 (0) 1923 664000 F + 44 (0) 1923 664010 E enquiries@bre.co.uk www.bre.co.uk Prepared for:

Res-Tec Ltd Furness House Castle Park Industrial Estate Flint Flintshire CH6 5XA UK



Report Number: P119608-1002



Prepared by

Name P Potter

Position Senior Technician

Signature

Authorised by

Name J Hunter

Position Section Leader, Reaction to Fire

ITATA

Date 20 August 2021

Signature

This report is made on behalf of BRE Global and may only be distributed in its entirety, without amendment, and with attribution to BRE Global Ltd to the extent permitted by the terms and conditions of the contract. Test results relate only to the specimens tested. BRE Global has no responsibility for the design, materials, workmanship or performance of the product or specimens tested. This report does not constitute an approval, certification or endorsement of the product tested and no such claims should be made on websites, marketing materials, etc. Any reference to the results contained in this report should be accompanied by a copy of the full report, or a link to a copy of the full report.

BRE Global's liability in respect of this report and reliance thereupon shall be as per the terms and conditions of contract with the client and BRE Global shall have no liability to third parties to the extent permitted in law.

Opinions and interpretations expressed herein are outside the scope of UKAS Accreditation.



Table of Contents

1	Int	roduction	5
2	Sa	mple	5
	2.1	Traceability	5
	2.2	Description of the roof/roof covering	5
3	Re	ports in support of classification	6
4	Te	st results in support of classification	6
	4.1	Test conditions:	6
	4.2	Preliminary test (stage 1)	7
	4.3	Penetration test (stage 2)	7
5	Cla	assification and field of application	8
	5.1	Reference of classification	8
	5.2	Classification	8
	5.3	Field of application	8
6	Lir	nitations	8
7	Re	ference	g
A	ppendi	x A Product description provided by the test sponsor	10
A	ppendi	x B Photographs of the test specimens	14





BRE Global

EXTERNAL EXPOSURE TO FIRE CLASSIFICATION REPORT OF Flexitec 2020 Balcony System to bituminous faced PIR insulation (Warm Room), 18mm OSB deck

Classification report No.: P119608-1002

Issue number:

Sponsor: Res-Tec Ltd

Product name: Flexitec 2020 Balcony System

Prepared by: BRE Global Ltd., Bucknalls Lane, Garston, Watford, WD25 9XX,

England.

Notified Body Number 0832

Date of issue: 20 August 2021

This classification report consists of 16 pages and may only be used or reproduced in its entirety.



1 Introduction

This classification report defines the classification (flat) assigned to roof/roof covering Flexitec 2020 Balcony System in accordance with the procedures given in EN 13501-5: 2016.

2 Sample

2.1 Traceability

The test samples were supplied by the client. BRE Global were not involved in the sample selection process and therefore cannot comment upon the relationship between samples supplied for test and the product supplied to market. The results apply to the sample as received.

2.2 Description of the roof/roof covering

Unless otherwise stated all measurements are nominal.

Test Sponsor	Res-Tec Ltd		
Manufacturer of sample	Roberts Manufacturing Ltd		
Sample name/reference	Flexitec 2020 Balcony System		
Place of manufacture	Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK		
Sample description (as provided by test	Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system on Bituminous Faced PIR Insulation		
sponsor/manufacturer)	A product definition as supplied by the test sponsor has been included in this report as Appendix A		
Description of sample (as	Light grey liquid applied type coating with granular inclusions		
received by BRE Global)	Black bituminous type underlay. Thickness of (1 & 2) approximately 5.0mm – measured at edge.		
	3. PIR type insulation with silverfoil facings, 50mm thick.		
	4. PIR type insulation with light grey tissue facings, 118mm thick		
	5. Silver foil with black bitumen type underlay VCL, thickness cannot be measured directly – approx. 0.7mm		
	6. OSB base, thickness 18mm		
	Photographs of the sample are given in Appendix B.		

Report Number: P119608-1002



Sample receipt date	21 January 2021
Test face	Flextiec Balcony Sealer (Grey) (B/No 080638)
Test format	The test was carried out in the flat position
Date of test	15 February 2021
Purchase order	RM 234741
Test operator	P Potter

3 Reports in support of classification

Name of Laboratory	Name of sponsor	Test report ref. no.	Test method
BRE Global	Res-Tec Ltd	P119608-1001 Issue 2	CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test 4

4 Test results in support of classification

4.1 Test conditions:

Test pitch: Flat

Deck: As product description, Section 2
Supporting structure: As product description, Section 2



4.2 Preliminary test (stage 1)

Parameter	Criteria			Test result	Compliance				
	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)		Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)
Burn time	< 5 min	< 5 min	< 5 min	≥5 min	0 sec	Y	-	-	-
Flame spread distance	< 0,38m	< 0,38m	< 0,38m	No limit	0 mm	Y	-	-	-
Penetration	None	None	None	None	None	Y	-	-	-

4.3 Penetration test (stage 2)

Parameter	Criteria			Test results			Compliance					
	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)	Specimen 1	Specimen 2	Specimen 3	Mean*	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)
Penetration time	≥ 60 min	< 60 min ≥ 30 min	<30 min	< 30 min	≥ 60 min	≥ 60 min	≥ 60 min	60 min	Y	-	-	-

^{*} If one or two of the specimens have not failed at one hour, a time of 60 min shall be used in calculating the mean time of penetration



5 Classification and field of application

5.1 Reference of classification

This classification has been carried out in accordance with EN 13501-5: 2016.

5.2 Classification

The roof / roof covering Flexitec 2020 Balcony System to bituminous faced PIR insulation (Warm Roof), as described in Section 2 above and Appendix A, in relation to its external fire performance is classified:

B_{ROOF}(t4)

5.3 Field of application

This classification is valid for the following conditions:

Range of pitches 0° < pitch $\leq 10^{\circ}$

Substrate / deck 18 mm OSB

Supporting structure As tested, no variation allowed

Product configuration As tested, no variation allowed

Product composition As tested, no variation allowed

Product thickness As tested, no variation allowed

Product colour As tested, no variation allowed

Joints No joints.

6 Limitations

This classification document does not represent type approval or certification of the product.

The information in section 2.2 and Appendix A of this report, other than that indicated otherwise, has been supplied by the test sponsor and has not been independently verified by BRE Global. The validity of the results is conditional on the accuracy of that data.

This report is Issue 2 of BRE Global report P119608-1002 dated 17 August 2021. At the request of the client, an addition has been made to the report title. BRE Global report P119608-1002, dated 17 August, has been withdrawn with effect from the date of this report.



7 Reference

- 1 EN 13501-5: 2016 Fire classification of construction products and building elements Part 5: Classification using data from external fire exposure to roofs tests. CEN, Avenue MarnIx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2016.
- 2 CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test methods for external fire exposure to roofs. Test 4 Two stage method incorporating burning brands, wind and supplementary radiant heat. CEN, Avenue MarnIx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2012.





Appendix A Product description provided by the test sponsor

PRODUCT DEFINITION

Test sponsor (Company name and address): I	Res-Tec Ltd
Product name of roof covering tested	Flexitec 2020 Balcony System
Product reference/number	Note 1
General description of roofing product tested and build up	Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system on Bituminous Faced PIR Insulation
Manufacturer of the roofing product (Company name and address)	Roberts Manufacturing Limited
Place of manufacture	Furness House Castle Park Industrial Estate Flint Flintshire CH6 5XA
Test specimens assembled by (if not by roof product manufacturer)	Note 1
Thickness (overall depth of roof structure tested)	195mm
Mass per unit area (overall value for the roof structure tested)	27.1 Kg
Flame retardant treatment added, or organic content limited during production (yes/no), if yes give details	Roof Waterproofing System Note 2 Balcony Sealer Unknown
Harmonised EN product standard, and AVCP System No. if applicable	ETAG 005 - 04(2000) System 3
Please describe the roof build up, layer by Please add or remove rows as required.	layer, starting with the upper roof surface.
Test face - Name/reference (Layer 1) - Manufacturer - Type - Thickness - Mass per unit area - Colour - Application method - Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) - Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount)	Flextiec Balcony Sealer (Grey) (B/No 080638) Note 2 Note 2 Note 1 0.6 ltr/m2 Light Grey Roller Note 1 Note 1



Test spon	sor (Company name and address):	Res-Tec Ltd
	(
Product n	ame of roof covering tested	Flexitec 2020 Balcony System
Layer 2	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Quartz Sand Anti-Slip (0.7-1.2mm) Note 2 Quartz Sand 0.7-1.2mm 2.5 kg/m2 Note 1 Note 1 Note 1 Note 1 (Note: This item is contained within layer 1).
Layer 3	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Flexitec 2020 top coat (B/No: FT0401189) Note 2 Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system 0.5mm 0.5ltr/m2 Grey Roller Note 1 Note 2
Layer 4	- Name/reference - Manufacturer - Type - Thickness - Mass per unit area - Colour - Application method - Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) - Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount)	Flexitec 2020 top coat (B/No: FT0401189) Note 2 Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system 0.5mm 0.5ltr/m2 Grey Roller Note 1
Layer 5	 Name/reference Manufacture Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Flexitec 2020 base coat (B/No: FT0401189) Note 2 Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system 1.0mm 1.0ltr/m² Grey Roller Note 1



Test spons	sor (Company name and address)	: Res-Tec Ltd
Product na	ame of roof covering tested	Flexitec 2020 Balcony System
Layer 6	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) 	Res-Tec CSM 225g/m² (Batch No: 25200827). Note 2 Chopped strand glass reinforcing mat Note 1 225g/m² Note 1 (Note : This is within layer 5) Note 1
	 Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Note 1
Layer 7	Name/referenceManufacturer	Bituminous Faced PIR Insulation (adhesively fixed with Res-Tec single pack insulation adhesive) Note 2
	- Type	Note 2 Bituminous Faced PIR
	- Thickness	53mm
	- Mass per unit area	6.61 kg/m ²
	- Colour	Note 1
	 Application method Joint details (fixing method, 	Note 1 Note 1
	overlap, etc) - Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount)	Note 1
Layer 8	- Name/reference	PIR Insulation
·	- Manufacturer	(adhesively fixed with Res-Tec single pack insulation adhesive) Note 2
	Typo	Note 2 Tissue faced PIR
	- Type - Thickness	120mm
	- Mass per unit area	3.6 kg/m ²
	- Colour	Note 1
	- Application method	Note 1
	 Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) 	Note 1
	 Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Note 1
Layer 9	- Name/reference	Self Adhesive Vapour Barrier
	- Manufacturer	Note 2
	- Type	Self-adhesive vapour barrier
	- Thickness	0.6mm
	- Mass per unit area	700g/m2
	- Colour	Aluminium
	 Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) 	Note 1 Note 1
	- Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount)	Note 1



Test spons	Test sponsor (Company name and address): Res-Tec Ltd						
Product na	ame of roof covering tested	Flexitec 2020 Balcony System					
Layer 10	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Res-Tec SA Primer Note 2 Polymeric adhesive primer 0.15mm 0.15ltr/m² Black Roller Note 1					
Layer 11 (eg "deck" "substrate"	- Name/reference or - Manufacturer ') - Type - Thickness - Mass per unit area - Colour - Application method - Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) - Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount)	Sterling OSB3 Note 2 Oriented strand board 18mm 11.6kg/m2 Note 1 Note 1 Note 1 Note 1					

Note 1: This information was not provided by the test sponsor.

Note 2: At the request of the test sponsor, this commercially sensitive information has been withheld from the report and is held on file in confidence by BRE Global.



Appendix B Photographs of a test specimen



Figure 1: Test face



Figure 2: Side view





Figure 3: Back view



BRE Global Classification Report

Classification report for roofs/roof coverings exposed to external fire in accordance with EN 13501-5: 2016 on Flexitec 2020 on SA Carrier

Prepared for: Res-Tec Ltd

Date: 24 September 2020
Report Number: Q100928-1008 Issue 1

BRE Global Ltd Watford, Herts WD25 9XX

Customer Services 0333 321 8811

From outside the UK: T + 44 (0) 1923 664000 F + 44 (0) 1923 664010 E enquiries@bre.co.uk www.bre.co.uk Prepared for:

Res-Tec Ltd Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA UK





Prepared by

Name P Potter

Position Senior Technician

Signature

Authorised by

Name J Hunter

Position Section Leader, Reaction to Fire

Date 24 September 2020

Signature

This report is made on behalf of BRE Global and may only be distributed in its entirety, without amendment, and with attribution to BRE Global Ltd to the extent permitted by the terms and conditions of the contract. Test results relate only to the specimens tested. BRE Global has no responsibility for the design, materials, workmanship or performance of the product or specimens tested. This report does not constitute an approval, certification or endorsement of the product tested and no such claims should be made on websites, marketing materials, etc. Any reference to the results contained in this report should be accompanied by a copy of the full report, or a link to a copy of the full report.

BRE Global's liability in respect of this report and reliance thereupon shall be as per the terms and conditions of contract with the client and BRE Global shall have no liability to third parties to the extent permitted in law.

Opinions and interpretations expressed herein are outside the scope of UKAS Accreditation.



Table of Contents

1	Inti	oduction	5
2	Saı	mple	5
	2.1	Description of the roof/roof covering	5
	2.2	Traceability	6
3	Re	ports in support of classification	6
4	Tes	st results in support of classification	6
	4.1	Test conditions:	6
	4.2	Preliminary test (stage 1)	7
	4.3	Penetration test (stage 2)	7
5	Cla	ssification and field of application	8
	5.1	Reference of classification	8
	5.2	Classification	8
	5.3	Field of application	8
6	Lin	nitations	8
7	Ref	erence	8
A	ppendix	A Product description provided by the test sponsor	10
A	ppendix	B Photographs of a test specimen	14



BRE Global

EXTERNAL EXPOSURE TO FIRE CLASSIFICATION REPORT OF Flexitec 2020 on SA Carrier

Classification report No.: Q100928-1008

Issue number: 1

Sponsor: Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint,

Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK

Product name: Flexitec 2020 on SA Carrier

Prepared by: BRE Global Ltd., Bucknalls Lane, Garston, Watford, WD25 9XX,

England.

Notified Body Number 0832

Date of issue: 24 September 2020

This classification report consists of 14 pages and may only be used or reproduced in its entirety.



1 Introduction

This classification report defines the classification assigned to roof/roof covering Protec on SA Carrier in accordance with the procedures given in EN 13501-5: 2016.

2 Sample

2.1 Description of the roof/roof covering

Unless otherwise stated all measurements are nominal.

Test Sponsor	Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK			
Manufacturer of sample	Note 1			
Sample name/reference	Res-Tec 2020 on SA Carrier			
Place of manufacture	Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA			
Sample description (as provided by test sponsor/manufacturer)	Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system on SA Carrier and PIR insulation.			
sponson/manaradiardry	A product definition as supplied by the test sponsor has been included in this report as Appendix A			
Description of sample (as received by BRE Global)	Light grey liquid applied type coating over dark grey liquid applied type coating on a membrane including glass fibres over silver foil faced black bitumen type layer (2.1 to 2.6 mm), on 150mm off white foam, on foil faced flexible black bitumen type VCL over 18mm OSB base.			
	Photographs of the sample are given in Appendix B.			
Sample receipt date	26 June 2020			
Test face	Grey face			
Test format	The test was carried out in the flat position			
Date of test	08 July 2020			
Purchase order number	RM 233477			
Test operator	P Potter			

Note 1 The test sponsor was unable to provide the information required to adequately describe the specimens. This information should form part of the definition of the product tested/classified. The information is not available from BRE Global.



2.2 Traceability

The test samples were supplied by the client. BRE Global were not involved in the sample selection process and therefore cannot comment upon the relationship between samples supplied for test and the product supplied to market. The results apply to the sample as received.

3 Reports in support of classification

Name of Laboratory	Name of sponsor	Test report ref. no.	Test method
BRE Global	Res-Tec Ltd	Q100928-1007	CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test 4

4 Test results in support of classification

4.1 Test conditions:

Test pitch: Flat

Deck: As product description, Section 2
Supporting structure: As product description, Section 2



4.2 Preliminary test (stage 1)

Parameter		С	riteria		Test result	Compliance			
	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)		Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)
Burn time	< 5 min	< 5 min	< 5 min	≥5 min	0 sec	Y	-	-	-
Flame spread distance	< 0,38m	< 0,38m	< 0,38m	No limit	0 mm	Y	-	-	-
Penetration	None	None	None	None	None	Y	-	-	-

4.3 Penetration test (stage 2)

Parameter	Criteria			Test results			Compliance					
	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)	Specimen 1	Specimen 2	Specimen 3	Mean*	Class B _{ROOF} (t4)	Class C _{ROOF} (t4)	Class D _{ROOF} (t4)	Class E _{ROOF} (t4)
Penetration time	≥ 60 min	< 60 min ≥ 30 min	<30 min	< 30 min	60 min	60 min	60 min	60 min	Y	-	-	-

^{*} If one or two of the specimens have not failed at one hour, a time of 60 min shall be used in calculating the mean time of penetration



5 Classification and field of application

5.1 Reference of classification

This classification has been carried out in accordance with EN 13501-5: 2016.

5.2 Classification

The roof / roof covering Flexitec 2020 on SA Carrier, as described in Section 2 above and Appendix A, in relation to its external fire performance is classified:

B_{ROOF}(t4)

5.3 Field of application

This classification is valid for the following conditions:

Range of pitches 0° < pitch $\leq 10^{\circ}$

Substrate / deck As tested, no variation allowed

Product configuration As tested, no variation allowed

Product composition As tested, no variation allowed

Product application method As tested, no variation allowed

Product thickness As tested, no variation allowed

Product colour As tested, no variation allowed

Supporting structure As tested, no variation allowed

Joints As tested, no variation allowed.

6 Limitations

This classification document does not represent type approval or certification of the product.

The information in section 2.1 and Appendix A of this report, other than that indicated otherwise, has been supplied by the test sponsor and has not been independently verified by BRE Global. The validity of the results is conditional on the accuracy of that data.

7 Reference

1 EN 13501-5: 2016 Fire classification of construction products and building elements – Part 5: Classification using data from external fire exposure to roofs tests. CEN, Avenue Marnlx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2016.



2 CEN/TS 1187: 2012 Test methods for external fire exposure to roofs. Test 4 – Two stage method incorporating burning brands, wind and supplementary radiant heat. CEN, Avenue Marnlx 17, B-1000, Brussels, Belgium. 2012.





Appendix A Product description provided by the test sponsor

PRODUCT DEFINITION

	or (Company name and address): F at, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK	Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial			
Trade nam	е	Flexitec 2020			
Product ref	erence/number	Res-Tec 2020 on SA Carrier			
General de	escription	Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system on SA Carrier and PIR Insulation			
	rer of the roofing product name and address)	Roberts Manufacturing Limited			
Place of ma	anufacture	Furness House Castle Park Industrial Estate Flint Flintshire CH6 5XA			
	mens assembled by (if not by roof anufacturer)	Note 1			
Thickness tested)	(overall depth of roof structure	172mm			
Mass per u structure te	nit area (overall value for the roof ested)	Approx 21.2kg			
	rdant treatment added or organic ited during production (yes/no), if etails	Note 2			
	d EN product standard, and tem No. if applicable	ETAG 005 - 04(2000) System 3			
Test face (Layer 1)	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) 	Flexitec 2020 top coat (B/No: FT0401 189) Note 2 Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system 0.5mm 0.5ltr/m2 Light Grey Roller			
	- Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount)	Note 2			



	Test sponsor (Company name and address): Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial Estate, Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK					
Trade nam	ne	Flexitec 2020				
Layer 2	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, 	Flexitec 2020 base coat (B/No: FT0401 189) Note 2 Liquid applied flexible polyester roof waterproofing system 1.0mm 1.0ltr/m² Light Grey Roller Note 1				
	generic type, amount)	Note 2				
Layer 3	Name/referenceManufacturerTypeThicknessMass per unit area	Res-Tec CSM 225g/m² (Batch No: 25200444). Note 2 Chopped strand glass reinforcing mat 225g/m²				
	 Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) 	(Note : This is within layer 2) Note 1				
	 Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Note 3				
Layer 4	 Name/reference Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, 	Res-Tec SA Carrier Layer Note 2 Self-adhesive carrier layer 2.0mm 1700g/m² Note 1 Note 1 Note 1 Note 3				
Layer 5	generic type, amount) - Name/reference	Res-Tec SA Primer				
Layer o	 Manufacturer Type Thickness Mass per unit area Colour Application method Joint details (fixing method, overlap, etc) Fire retardant (trade name, 	Note 2 Polymeric adhesive primer 0.15mm 0.15ltr/m² Black Roller Note 1				



	sor (Company name and address): int, Flintshire, CH6 5XA, UK	Res-Tec Ltd, Furness House, Castle Park Industrial
Trade nar		Flexitec 2020
Layer 6	- Name/reference	PIR Insulation (adhesively fixed with Res-Tec insulation adhesive)
	- Manufacturer	Note 2
	- Type	Tissue faced PIR
	- Thickness	150mm
	- Mass per unit area	4.5kg/m ²
	- Colour	Note 1
	 Application method 	Note 1
	 Joint details (fixing method, 	Note 1
	overlap, etc)	
	 Fire retardant (trade name, generic type, amount) 	Note 3
Layer 7	- Name/reference	Res-Tec SA Vapour Barrier
	- Manufacturer	Note 2
	- Type	Self-adhesive vapour barrier
	- Thickness	0.6mm
	- Mass per unit area	700g/m ²
	- Colour	Aluminium
	- Application method	Note 1
	 Joint details (fixing method, 	Note 1
	overlap, etc)	
	- Fire retardant (trade name,	Note 3
	generic type, amount)	
Layer 8	- Name/reference	Res-Tec SA Primer
,	- Manufacturer	Note 2
	- Type	Polymeric adhesive primer
	- Thickness	0.15mm
	- Mass per unit area	0.15ltr/m ²
	- Colour	Black
	- Application method	Roller
	- Joint details (fixing method,	Note 1
	overlap, etc)	
	- Fire retardant (trade name,	Note 3
	generic type, amount)	110.00
Layer 9	- Name/reference	Sterling OSB3
	'or - Manufacturer	Note 2
"substrate		Oriented strand board
Japonale	- Thickness	18mm
	- Mass per unit area	11.6kg/m2
	- Colour	Note 1
	- Application method	Note 1
	- Joint details (fixing method,	Note 1
	overlap, etc)	110001
	- Fire retardant (trade name,	Note 3
	generic type, amount)	Note o
	geneno type, amount)	



Note 1: This information was not provided by the test sponsor.

Note 2: At the request of the test sponsor this commercially sensitive information which forms part of the definition of the product tested/classified has been withheld from the report and is held on a confidential client file by BRE Global.

Note 3: The test sponsor was unable to provide the information required to adequately describe the specimens. This information should form part of the definition of the product tested/classified. The information is not available from BRE Global.

bre

Appendix B Photographs of a test specimen



